
WOOD DALE PARK DISTRICT – MEETING AGENDA 
May 23, 2023 – 6:30p.m. 

Recreation Complex – 111 E. Foster Avenue, Wood Dale, Il 60191 

1. Call the Meeting to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Changes to Agenda (for discussion purposes only)
5. Approval of Consent Agenda Items

A. Approval of Budget & Appropriations Public Hearing Meeting Minutes of April 25, 2023.
B. Approval of the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of April 25, 2023.
C. Approval of Executive Session Minutes of April 25, 2023.
D. Approval of the monthly disbursements, totaling accounts payable $209,827.00; Payroll – April 28, 2023,

$85,190.47; Payroll – May 12, 2023, $88,133.39
6. Written & Public Communication (The Board has set a 3-minute maximum per individual for Public Communication)

7. New Business
A. Approval of Jon Marquardt, Executive Director, to be appointed as assistant secretary per Section 4-8 of

the Park District code. – Jon Marquardt
B. Swearing in of newly elected Commissioners Schroeder & Wesley. - Jon Marquardt
C. Appointment of Greg Stimpson to Fill the Vacant Seat on the Board of Commissioners. -Jon Marquardt
D. Discussion and Approval of Annual Election of Officers to the Park Board of Commissioners – Jon

Marquardt
E. Approval of a Purchase Order for a TruTurf Greens Roller for the Golf Course – Peter Pope
F. Approval of a Purchase Order and financing of a John Deere Utility Cart for the Golf Course – Peter Pope
G. Approval of a Purchase Order and financing of a John Deere Fairway Mower for the Golf Course – Peter

Pope
H. Approval of Resolution R-24-01 forming a committee on local government efficiency. – Jon Marquardt
I. Discussion and approval of the proposal from Hitchcock Design Group for final design services for

Recreation Park. – Jon Marquardt
J. Discussion and approval of proposed Employee Benefits Chart section 6.09 of the personal policy

manual – Jon Marquardt
K. Ratification of the approval for temporary marketing services from JET Advertising. – Victoria Montejo
L. Ratification of the approval for supplemental engineering services for Central Park Phase 2. – Jon

Marquardt

8. Unfinished Business
A. Items removed from Consent Agenda (if necessary)

9. Executive Director’s Report – Jon Marquardt
10. Written Report from Human Resources – Sandy Hlousek
11. Recreation Department Report – Brittany Lynam
12. Golf Operations Report - Peter Pope
13. Finance & Administration Report - Victoria Montejo
14. Parks & Facilities Department Report- Ben Appler
15. Executive Session

A. Discussion of the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees or legal counsel of the District, pursuant to 5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)

B. Hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee to determine its validity pursuant to 5
ILCS 120/2(c)(2)

C. Discussion of pending, probable or imminent litigation to pursuant to 5 ILCS 120(c)(1)
D. Discussion of the semi-annual review of closed session minutes pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2.06(d)
E. Discussion of the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body pursuant to 5

ILCS 120/2(c) (6)



 
 

F. Discussion of the consideration of the selection of a person to fill a vacancy in a public office pursuant to 
5 ILCS 120(2)(C)(3).  

 

16. Commissioner Comments & Future Agenda Items for Consideration  
 

17. Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Posted – Thursday, May 18, 2023 
 

 

“Serving the community with quality recreational experiences that provide a fun and healthy lifestyle” 


	Approval of IT infrastructure Project.pdf
	Statement

	Change Order Memo.pdf
	Statement
	Recommendation

	Purchasing Policy amendment 2023 2.pdf
	Summary of Purchasing Policy/Approval Process
	Purchase Orders shall be required based on the following procedures:
	Local Purchasing
	Other Purchasing Policy Details

	Purchasing Policy amendment 2023 2.pdf
	Summary of Purchasing Policy/Approval Process
	Purchase Orders shall be required based on the following procedures:
	Local Purchasing
	Other Purchasing Policy Details

	Board Memo Finance Policy Amendment.pdf
	Statement
	Recommendation
	Staff recommends the Board approve the amendments to the Purchasing Policy as presented in the attached Resolution No. R-23-17 and Exhibit A.
	Recommended Motion
	I move to approve Resolution No. R-23-17, which amends the District’s Purchasing Policy.

	Purchasing Policy amendment 2023 2.pdf
	Summary of Purchasing Policy/Approval Process
	Purchase Orders shall be required based on the following procedures:
	Local Purchasing
	Other Purchasing Policy Details

	Approval of IT infrastructure Project.pdf
	Statement

	ADPF8B2.tmp
	Statement
	Recommendation
	The Board's approval of Jon Marquardt, Executive Director, to be appointed assistant secretary to act as secretary if the acting secretary is unable to perform the duties of their respective office.
	Recommended Motion

	ADP43A3.tmp
	Statement

	ADP9B93.tmp
	Statement
	Recommendation
	President Lange and Director Marquardt recommend that the Board of Commissioners appoint Greg Stimpson to fill the vacant seat on the Park Board.
	Recommended Motion
	Motion to appoint Greg Stimpson to fill the open seat on the Park Board to serve in this capacity until the next consolidated election is held in April 2025.

	ADP6A2D.tmp
	Statement
	Recommendation
	Postpone the annual election of officers until June 27, 2023, Board Meeting.

	ADPD514.tmp
	Statement
	Recommendation
	The Board's approval of Resolution R-23-19 will establish the Wood Dale Park District Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency as required by the Act.
	Recommended Motion

	ADP6E88.tmp
	Statement
	Staff recommends that the Park Board approves the Recreation Park Site Final Design Proposal from Hitchcock Design Group for a total cost of $121,500.
	Recommended Motion

	_proposal 20230418 rec complex park final design (003).pdf
	Hitchcock Design Group
	2_scope 20230418 rec complex park final design.pdf
	Scope of Services
	FINAL DESIGN SERVICES
	A. Design Development and Construction Documents Phase
	12. [Meetings #2 & #3:  Staff] Review the Design Development Documents with you at the 50% (in-person) and 100% (online) completion milestones. Prepare written summaries of discussions and update the Project Program following each meeting.
	13. Review the Design Development Documents with Jurisdictional Agencies as appropriate to this phase of work.
	17. [Meetings #4 & #5:  Staff] Review the Construction Documents with you at 50% (online) and 90% (in-person) completion milestones. Prepare written summaries of discussions.
	18. Perform internal Quality Management Review of the Construction Documents.

	B. Permitting Phase
	2. Submit Permit Documents as required to the respective regulatory agencies.
	3. Communicate with you as necessary to Discuss Review Letter(s) received from agencies.
	4. Make One (1) Set of Authorized Revisions to the appropriate Permit Documents and resubmit to the respective regulatory agencies.

	C. Bidding and Negotiation Phase
	2. Recommend Reputable Contractors for your consideration.
	3. Help you advertise the bid let by preparing Legal Notice for your use in publicizing the bid.
	4. [Meeting #6:  Staff / Prospective Bidders] Conduct a Pre-Bid Meeting for bidders.
	5. [Meeting #7:  Staff / Prospective Bidders] Attend the bid opening and record the results.
	6. Prepare a Bid Tabulation spreadsheet.
	7. Perform Reference Checks for the apparent low bidder’s references.
	8. Issue a Bid Results Summary Letter.

	D. (OPTIONAL) Interpretive Signage Design Phase (1 Sign)
	2. Prepare a Conceptual Write-up for each sign including; written topic statements (and sub-topics, if applicable), a list of content expansion points, points of emphasis and learning outcome specifics for each sign.
	3. Prepare Conceptual Sign Sketch to define shape, base and graphic layout.
	4. Prepare Draft Content including headlines, narrative bodies and interpretive image list for the topics (and sub-topics, if applicable) for each sign.
	5. Conduct In-House Internet Research or contact institutions to find suitable images as needed.
	6. Assemble Low-Resolution Preliminary Layouts of each sign including borders and backgrounds, arrangement of text and graphics and electronic file assembly.
	7. Print Color Draft Originals of each sign and meet with you for a layout review as part of the other indicated meetings.
	8. Prepare High-Resolution Final Layouts following receipt of your final comments, for each sign.
	9. Coordinate with a Selected Sign Manufacturer to provide manufacturing services.
	10. Send Sign Manufacturer the Print-Ready Files and request sign material color samples of each sign.  Conduct internal design intent review and forward to you for your review, comment and approval.


	CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES (Hourly)
	A. Construction Administration
	1. Help you prepare an Owner / Contractor Agreement.
	2. [Construction Meeting #1:  Staff / Contractor] Conduct a Pre-Construction Meeting with you and the Contractor to review:
	3. Issue Interpretations or Clarifications of the Contract Documents when requested by you or the Contractor.
	4. Prepare recommendations for construction Change Orders, as requested by:
	5. Review Submittals and Shop Drawings, product data and material samples which the Contractor is required to submit for the limited purpose of determining their general conformance with the design concept and information contained in the Contract Doc...
	6. Review Testing Procedures and data provided by independent testing services.
	7. Prepare written Payment Recommendations upon review of Contractor’s monthly payout applications.
	1. [Construction Meetings #2 - #11:  Staff / Contractor] Assuming a four (4) to five (5) month construction period, participate in Site Meetings every two (2) week(s) (ten (10) total progress meetings budgeted) with you and the contractor to become fa...
	2. Prepare Field Reports of the progress meetings at the site with you and the Contractor.
	1. [Construction Meeting #12:  Staff / Contractor] Participate in one (1) site visit to conduct a walk through and prepare a Punch List upon substantial completion of the construction of the work documented by us.
	2. Review Contract Close-out Submittals required as provided by the Contractor, such as but not limited to:
	3. [Construction Meeting #13:  Staff / Contractor] Participate in one (1) site visit to conduct a walk through to verify completion of a punch list items and Establish Final Acceptance.
	4. Prepare Final Payment Recommendations regarding the Contractor’s request for acceptance of substantially and finally completed work.


	GENERAL PROJECT ADMINISTRATION
	A. Communications
	1. Schedule, create agendas and summarize the highlights of periodic meetings
	2. Rehearse, attend and present at public forums identified
	3. Collect and disseminate communications from other parties
	4. Periodically inform your representative about our progress

	B. Schedules
	1. Create, periodically update and distribute the project schedule
	2. Coordinate the activities of our staff and our consultants

	C. Staffing
	1. Select and assign staff members and consultants to appropriate tasks and services
	2. Prepare and administer consultant agreements

	D. File Maintenance
	1. Establish and maintain appropriate correspondence, financial, drawing and data files
	2. Obtain appropriate insurance certificates from consultants
	3. Maintain appropriate time and expense records


	ADDITIONAL SERVICES
	1. Revisions to previously completed and approved phases of the Basic Services
	2. The services of additional consultants not specified in the proposal documents
	3. Meetings with you or presentations to other parties not specified in the Basic Services
	4. Detailed quantity estimates and construction cost opinions using data or formats other than our own
	5. Detailed written summaries of our work or our recommendations
	6. Services rendered after the time limitations set forth in this contract
	7. Services required due to the discovery of concealed conditions, actions of others, or other circumstances beyond our control
	8. Services required to restart the project if you suspend our work at your convenience for more than 90 days during the performance of our services
	9. Preparation of segregated or multiple contract bid sets or more than one Owner / Contractor agreement
	10. Services rendered after Final Acceptance of the Contractor’s work or services rendered more than 60 days after Substantial Completion of the Contractor’s work

	AUTHORIZATION


	ADPA42D.tmp
	Statement
	Recommendation
	Staff recommends that the board discuss and approve the Amended Employee Recreational Benefits Policy.
	Recommended Motion

	ADP179B.tmp
	Table 1

	ADP5238.tmp
	Statement
	Recommendation
	Recommended Motion

	Memo for JET advertisting.pdf
	Statement




